PECO NUCLEAR

A Unit of PECO Energy

October 13, 1998

Docket Nos. 50-352
50-353

License Nos. NPF-39
NPF-85

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Revised Technical Specifications Bases 3/4.8 4

Dear Sir/Madam:

PECO Energy Company recently revised Technical Specifications Bases 3/4 8.4 for Limerick
Generating Station (LGS) Units 1 and 2, in accordance with 10CFR50.59. The Bases were
revised in order to clarify the thermal overload operation for motor operated valves with
maintained contact control switches.

Attached are the revised Bases Pages B3/4 8-3 for LGS Units 1 and 2 (Overleaf Pages

B3/4 8-2a for LGS Units 1 and ? are also provided for completeness: no changes have been

made to the Overleaf Pages.) The attached pages are provided for updating NRC records as
appropriate

If you have any questions conceming this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

Jout Wz

Garrett D. Edwards
Director - Licensing

Attachments
cc: H. J. Miller, Administrator, Region 1, USNRC

A. L. Burritt, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS
R. R. Janati, PA Bureau of Radiological Protection
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